
 
 

 

 

May 31, 2022 
 

VIA ECF 
The Honorable Gregory H. Woods 
Daniel Patrick Moynihan United States Courthouse 
500 Pearl Street, Room 2260 
New York, NY 10007 
 

Re: In re JPMorgan Precious Metals Spoofing Litig.,  
No. 18-cv-10356 (GHW) (S.D.N.Y.) 

 
Dear Judge Woods:  
 

We write on behalf of Class Plaintiffs in the above-referenced action to inform the Court 
that no objections to the settlement were received prior to the objection deadline of May 23, 
2022, and only one request for exclusion was timely filed prior to the exclusion deadline of May 
23, 2022.  See ECF No. 91 ¶ 27, Order Preliminarily Approving Proposed Settlement, dated 
December 20, 2021.  Plaintiffs further provide the Court with the Supplemental Declaration of 
Jack Ewashko on Behalf of A.B. Data, Ltd. Regarding Report on Requests for Exclusion. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

     /s/ Vincent Briganti  
Vincent Briganti 

 
 
cc: All Counsel of Record (via ECF) 
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